# Giovanni Nervo

## MANAGING ASSOCIATE

Giovanni Nervo focuses on banking law and structured finance. He is regularly involved in structured finance, factoring and securitisation transactions, and in particular in the dismissal of portfolios of non-performing loans (also in the context of banking restructuring). He has also gained experience in credit derivatives and banking regulation.

#### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Managing Associate | 2024 Legance – Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy

Senior Associate | 2021 - 2023 Legance – Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy

Associate | 2019 - 2021 Legance – Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy

Secondment | 2019 Quaestio Capital SGR S.p.A., Milan, Italy

Associate | 2017 - 2019 Legance - Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy

Trainee | 2016 – 2017 Legance – Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy

#### **EDUCATION**

2019
Admitted to the Bar. Member of the Milan Bar, Italy

Law Degree, *maxima cum laude*, Università degli Studi di Padova, Padua, Italy



## INFO

- Date of Birth

  19<sup>th</sup> June 1992
- **Telephone** +39 02 89 63 071
- E-Mail gnervo@legance.it
- Website www.legance.com
- Office
  Milan, Italy
- Languages
  Italian
  English
  French

# PRACTICE AREAS



Banking & Finance



Debt Capital Markets



Non Performing Loans